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From: Han, Jessie

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2025 4:52:46 PM
To: bchen@agmd.gov

Cc: Haley, William (Bill)

Subject: RE: Case No. 6177-4 Stipulated Order for Abatement - Weekly Pump Installation and operation update
Importance: Normal

Sensitivity: None

Attachments: 2025 CCLF Existing De-Watering Well with Pump Map 2025-12- 12.pdff

All,

In accordance with Condition 65 of the Modified Stipulated Order, below is the summary of the installation and
operation of dewatering pumps for the Chiquita Canyon Landfill. This information is subject to change based on
further review and verification.

During 12/5/2025 to 12/11/2025, Chiquita completed the replacement of a pneumatic pump with a Lorentz
pump, and began operating during the day one (1) pump in a vertical LFG extraction well for a total of one
hundred and forty-nine (149) pumps operating in vertical LF G extraction wells. Additionally, one (1) pump was
taken offline last week , and one (1) new pump became operational, leading to a net increase of zero (0) pumps.
Please refer to the attached, up-to-date map of LFG wells with operating pumps.

During 12/12/2025 to 12/18/2025, given the number of dewatering pumps installed to date, and the maintenance
associated with those pumps, Chiquita plans to install and begin operating an additional four (4) pumps in
vertical LFG extraction wells in locations along the north and south slope of the reaction area. The pump
installation locations for next week are subject to change due to weather and/or safety conditions.

Jessie Han

SCS Engineers

3900 Kilroy Airport Way, Suite 300
Long Beach, CA 90806

Mobile: 562-508-2497
JHan@scsengineers.com
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